ramco



Version 5.7

User Guide

Technical Documents



DISCLAIMER

©2015 Ramco Systems Ltd. All rights reserved. All trademarks acknowledged.

This document is published by **Ramco Systems Ltd.** without any warranty. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose without the written permission of **Ramco Systems Limited**.

Improvements and changes to this text necessitated by typographical errors, inaccuracies of current information or improvements to software programs and/or equipment, may be made by Ramco Systems Limited, at any time and without notice. Such changes will, however, be incorporated into new editions of this document. Any hard copies of this document are to be regarded as temporary reference copies only. The screen captures contained in this document may be dissimilar due to style sheet changes in the Ramco product.

The documentation has been provided for the entire Aviation solution, although only a part of the entire solution may be deployed at the customer site, in accordance with the license agreement between the customer and Ramco Systems Limited. Therefore, the documentation made available to the customer may refer to features that are not present in the solution purchased / deployed at the customer site.

About this manual

This manual briefly describes the basic processes and functions in Ramco Aviation Solution.

Who Should Read This Manual

This manual is intended for users who are managing the Aviation industry processes and are new to Ramco Aviation Solution.

This manual assumes that the user is familiar with the Aviation Industry nomenclatures and systems based software.

How To Use This Manual

Ramco Aviation Solution provides extensive Online Help that contains detailed instructions on how to use the application. Users are suggested to use this manual for specific references, along with the Online Help. This manual contains enough information to help the users perform the basic tasks and points toward the Online Help for more detailed information.

How This Manual is organized

The User Guide is divided into 2 chapters and index. Given below is a brief run-through of what each chapter consists of.

Chapter 1 provides an overview of the entire **Technical Documents** business process. The sub processes are explained in the remaining chapters.

Chapter 2 focuses on the Fault Manual Setup sub process.

The Index offers a quick reference to selected words used in the manual.

Document Conventions

- The data entry has been explained taking into account the "Create" business activity. Specific references (if any) to any other business activity such as "Modify" and "View" are given as "Note" at the appropriate places.
- Boldface is used to denote commands and user interface labels.
 Example: Enter Company Code and click the Get Details pushbutton.
- Italics used for references.
 Example: See Figure 1.1.
- ▶ The *≫* icon is used for Notes, to convey additional information.

Reference Documentation

This User Guide is part of the documentation set that comes with Ramco Aviation Solution.

The documentation is generally provided in two forms:

- The Documentation CD in Adobe® Systems' Portable Document Format (PDF).
- Context-sensitive Online Help information accessible from the application screens.

Whom To Contact For Queries

Please locate the nearest office for your geographical area from www.ramco.com for assistance.

Table of Contents

Using Ramco Aviation SolutionX-1			
Logging into Ramco Aviation Solution for the first timeX-1			
Ramco Aviation Solution Home pageX-6			
A typical Ramco Aviation Solution Web PageX-12			
Chapter 1/ Introduction 1			
Chapter 2/ Fault Manual Setup 3			
Codifying faults4			
Creating a fault code4			
Identifying cause factors7			
Associating cause codes to fault code7			
Prescribing standard rectification procedures9			
Associating resolution procedure to a fault code9			
Regularizing discrepancy records11			
Approving fault codes13			
	—		

Index.....I-1

Using Ramco Aviation Solution

This section explains the basics of using a Ramco Aviation Solution web page. At the end of this section, you will be familiar with the concepts based on which Ramco Aviation Solution works, and also understand how to navigate around Ramco Aviation Solution.

Logging into Ramco Aviation Solution for the first time

Enter the URL of the Ramco Aviation Solution in the Internet Explorer window. For example, URL: <u>http://mecs.vueling.com/rvw</u>.



Note: The recommended browser platform for Ramco Aviation Solution is IE8.
 The Login page appears.

⊵ ی 🎝 🖏



Enter your **User Name** and **User Password** in the Login page, which have been provided by the System Administrator. Refer to the figure below.



User Name: A unique identifier name or code for logging into Ramco Aviation Solution.

Password: A sequence of characters which, when combined with the user name, ensures that only the user with this password and user name can access Ramco Aviation Solution, where Ramco Aviation Solution offers the user a predefined set of business processes and components.

Passwords must be difficult to guess, and kept secret by the user.

What is a Special Character?

A special character is a non-numeric character (not in the a-z alphabet and 0-9 numbers). Common examples are "!", "@", "#", "\$", "%", ^"", "&", "*".



You can type the special characters by pressing Shift + the required character key.

Example: If you want to type "&" as the special character, then press Shift button + 6 Key.



After entering the User Name and Password, click the Login pushbutton.

The system will prompt you to change the password, because it is your first login. Refer to the following figure.

" VirtualWorks" Authentication	20 U 10
This message urges you to change the password on first logon.	
meuty -> Login	(38 Minute(s) 11:32-04 987 AM

Close the window by clicking the **Close** pushbutton.

The **Password Reminder Question** screen appears. The system prompts you to provide an answer to the question.

Password Reminder Question	। (\$ ब ब
User fame	400 (Bit)
Question	Pauloria star v.
Arever	
	in
	2. Click the Save pushbutton.
1 Enter the answer for the secret question	
1. Enter are and the first the deel of globalish.	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	v
¢	
security -> Researd Reminder Question	0 59 Minute(s) 11 34 15 083 AM

Enter the answer.

Click the **Save** pushbutton to save the answer.

Note: The answer provided here will be used for changing the password if you forget your password.

The "Change Password" screen appears.

Change password for disabled user	13 🖓 😣 🕺
The finance The finan	rd
neurby -> Charge permot for district line	1 3 58 Minute(s) 11:36:13 969 AM

Enter a password of your choice. Ensure that the new password comprises a minimum of six characters and a maximum of 15 characters and includes a special character as well.

Example of passwords: abcd&, abcd*, abc@best

Click the Set User Password pushbutton, to save the password.

The home page of Ramco Aviation Solution appears. You can now access the activities for which you have permission, from this page.



Ramco Aviation Solution Home page

Welcome to Ramco Aviation Solutions!

You are now in the Ramco Aviation Solutions Home page. This is the first page you encounter, after successfully logging into the application.



From now on, your user name, organization unit and role are displayed on the top right of every Ramco Web page.

Default login details

This section, which occupies the area immediately below the address bar and to the right, side, shows:

- Your user name
- The default role to which your user name is mapped
- > The organization unit mapped to the default role

How a user inherits permissions

During deployment, each user name can be mapped or linked to multiple roleorganization unit combinations. Shown below are a few examples.

User Name	Role	Organization Unit
John	Configuration Administrator	Tech Records-Indianapolis
John	Engineering Manager	Engineering-New York
John	HR User	Engineering-New York
Andrea	Stores Clerk	Central Warehouse-Los Angeles
Andrea	Shift In charge	Line Station-Chicago
Daniel	Shop Maintenance Manager	Maintenance Shop-Memphis
Daniel	Project Engineer	Head office-New York

For each user name-role-organization unit combination, permission is given to a set of activities. These activities could be across the components deployed in the organization unit. Each user name-role-organization unit combination, therefore, refers to access to (i) a specific organization unit and (ii) one or more activities.

Although a user name can be mapped to multiple role-organization units, the user is assigned a default role-organization unit. This is accomplished through the Setup Defaults icon on the Web toolbar. Therefore, when you login with a given user name, the system retrieves the default role-organization unit and displays it to the right of the page.



Note that there is no separate permission to be obtained for a business process or a component. When you log into a permitted organization unit, the system displays all the business processes and components whose activities your role is permitted to access.

For example, your role may be given permission to two activities under the **Component Work Order** component, and one activity under the **Aircraft** component. When you log in, the system will show the following business processes: **Component Work Order** and **Aircraft**.

- Under the Component Work Order business process, the Create Component Work Order and Edit Component Work Order activities for which you have permission are displayed.
- Under the Aircraft business process, the Create Aircraft Record activity for which you have permission is displayed.

Busine The husiness process		hat the leave wear has no		ricciona to work with		Organization Unit: ABC	Role: ASC Role
ine pusiness process	651	nat the login user has pe		ISSIONS ID OUDTR OUDT.	The	activities in the	1 : H Themes -
Flight Operations	×	The components in	E		sele	cted component that	
Component Maintenance	×	the selected	ľ		→ the	login user has	
Hangar Maintenance	ъ.	business process	Ш	Create Maintenance Issue	👝 perr	nissions to work with.	(2)
Compliance Management	×.	that the login user	H	Create Stock Transfer Issue			
Reliability Management	ь (has permissions to	1	Create Repair Order Issue			
Maintenance Activity And Cost Porecast	x.	work with	Н	Create Exchange Issue	Status	- ×	
Facility / Tool Management	1			Create Loan / Rental Issue	Issue Category	~	
Library Management	×ſ	Material Request		Create General Issue	Document Type	Maint Material Request 💌	
Inventory Setup		Stock Demand Management		Edit Issue	Lesting Location	ABC Limited M	
Stock Management		Stock Transfer	×	Confirm Issue	ading Partner #	× .	
Procurement Management		Stock Issue	×	Create Unplanned Issue			
Loans & Rentals Management		Stock Return	×	Edit Unplanned Issue			
Repair Order Management		Stock Receipt	×	Confirm Urplanned Issue			•
Warranty Management		Stock Maintenance	×	View Issue	a Al	~	P
Sales Setup	1	Stock Status Conversion	×	Record Direct Shipping Note	Category	Status	
Sales Management		Physical Inventory & Cycle Count		Record Shipping Note			
Finance Setup		Stock Analysis					
Book Keeping		Stock Planning	+		-		×.
Payables Management	×	Stock Management Reports	Þ.			🔂 🕈 🛛 🗿 59 Mini	te(s) 11:20:16 785 AM

Business Processes and Activities

Immediately below your user name, the system displays two rows of icons in the Web page toolbar.

On the left half of the first row, there will be three adjacent tabs: they are labeled Business Processes, Recent Activities and Favorites.

Business Process 🕶	Those business processes to which your role-organization unit has been entitled permission. Click this icon at the left top of the Web page to find the business process list.
눭 Recent Activities 🕶	The most recent list of business activities that you have visited. These activities could be across components and even business processes Click any link, to directly launch the recently visited page.
🚖 Favourites 🕶	This list, represented by the third icon from the left in the Web toolbar, shows those activities already earmarked as your favorites, using the Favorite icon on the Web toolbar. They will be activities to which your user name-role has been entitled permission.
	An activity under Favorites provides you a short cut to directly select it after you log into Ramco Aviation Solution, without having to search for the business process and component under which it is logically arranged.
	Pull down the Favorites menu and select the required activity. The activity is instantly invoked and the first page of the activity appears. This saves users time and effort of traversing to a Web page from the business process, the component and then the activity.

To start an activity under the Recent Activities or Favorites tabs

Select an activity listed under the Recent Activities or Favorites tab.

The system displays the first page of the selected activity.

For instance, if the activity Create Component Work Order is listed under the Favorites tab and you select it, the system will display the Select Component page.

To start a business process under the Business Process tab

Select any business process listed under the Business Process tab.

The system displays the components of the selected business process, in the submenu to the right of the selected business process.

4	Rence 🛃 🚈 🚮 🛃 Avia	tion Series 5 y Virtus/Works ** - Enterprise Application	Г	User: DMUSER	Organization Unit: ABC Limited	Role: ABC Role
å	Business Process 🔹 🗋 📩 Recent Activities 🕶	☆ Favourites ions Release 5.1		Create Stock Transfer Issue	P 🕅 🖏 🖆 🍭 🎝 🛤 🔶 I 🛽	🗐 🔡 Themes 🔻
				Create Repair Order Issue	📑 Trailbar 🕶 🏫 (🗎 📴 🌄 🔟 🥹
	Stock Management	Material Request		Create Exchange Issue		
	Procurement Management	Stock Demand Management		Create Loan / Rental Issue		
	Loans & Rentals Management	Stock Transfer		Create General Issue		
	Repair Order Management	Stock Issue		Edit Issue		
	Warranty Management	Stock Return		Confirm Issue		
	Sales Setup	Stock Receipt		Create Unplanned Issue		
	Sales Management	Stock Maintenance		Edit Lipplanned Issue		
	Finance Setup	Stock Status Conversion		Confirm Linnlanned Indua		
	Book Keeping	Physical Inventory & Cycle Count		View Terrie		
	Payables Management	Stock Analysis		New Issue		
	Receivables Management	Stock Planning		Record Direct Snipping Note		
	Fixed Assets Management	Stock Management Reports		Record Shipping Note		
	Management Accounting		4	Edit / Confirm Shipping Note		
	Litilities			View Shipping Note		
	Doutes P			Create Quick Codes		
	DCOBE			Edit Quick Codes		
]		_ _		
					🙂 59 Mini	ute(s) 1:18:17 140 PM

Before using a Ramco Aviation Solution Web page

Components, activities and tasks

Before you get started on the Ramco Aviation Solution Web page, you need to know a few concepts based on which Ramco Aviation Solution works. These can be summed up in the few key words that follow.

- Business process
- Business component
- Activity
- Web page or user interface

A business process is a collection of interrelated components that pertain to a specific business domain/department, such as Book Keeping, Hangar Maintenance, Stock management, Human Resources Management, etc.

A business component refers to a set of logical actions or transactions that happen during the course of a business process. For example, components Stock Issue, Stock Return and Stock Receipt components are classified under the Stock Management BPC. Likewise, Journal Voucher, Currency Revaluation and Bank Reconciliation components are grouped under the Book Keeping BPC.

An activity refers to any task/transaction under a business component. For example, Create Maintenance Issue, Confirm Issue and Record Shipping Note activities under the

Stock Issue component enable users to perform specific functions of the Stock Issue process.

Business Component	Stock Management Stock Management	Click the arrow of any business process to display the list of components. Alternatively, click this icon to display the list of components for the previously selected business process.
Activity	Stock Management Edit Issue	Click the right arrow for any component to view the list of activities. Click the activity to view the first page of the activity. You can click links in this page to view more pages in the activity.

Essentially, clicking an Activity opens the **Web page** with which you work. When you are working with a Web page, you would be performing a task in an activity. However, it may or may not be necessary to perform all the tasks in an activity at one go. You may revisit the activity and perform some other tasks that are not mandatory at a later point of time. Hence, it may be concluded that you may have worked with as many **Web pages** as the number of tasks you have performed.

Note that there are several instances when a single Web page is used to carry out the activity straight away. Many of the activities comprise of a single Web page by which the user can both search for a specific record and perform the relevant task on the record.

Correlating tasks to web pages

Given below is an example of the Web pages under an activity, and the task correlating to each Web page.

Go to page	To carry out task
Select Issue to Edit	Selecting the stock issue for modification
Edit Issue	Editing the stock issue details
Confirm Issue	Confirming stock issue
Generate MMD Report	Generating MMD for the stock issue
Generate Part Barcode Label	Generate part barcode label for the stock issue

The second page is a hyperlink from the first page. The remaining pages are hyperlinks from the first page or other pages.

More about Search Criteria and the Select web page

You normally encounter a Select page before recording, editing or viewing a record. The "Select Issue Document" is an example of a select page. From this page, you can search for stock issue document you want to edit/view in the following way:

- Select search criteria such as Issue #, Warehouse #, Issue Type or Issue Category.
- You may also specify attributes of a stock issue such as, Ref. Document Type, Ref. Document #, Part # and/or Aircraft Reg. Type.

- The system displays all the stock issue records that satisfy the search criteria, in a multiline.
- From the multiline, select the specific issue record whose details are to be viewed or edited.
- From the Select page, click the link that takes you to the Edit page, Record Page or the View page. Alternatively, one of the fields in the multiline employee records will be hyperlinked, in the Select page. Select the hyperlinked field, to enter the Edit, Record or View page.

A typical Ramco Aviation Solution Web Page

Select a Web page by clicking on the activity on the left pane of the application.

Business Process: Component Maintenance Business Process • Recent Activities • Pavourites • • Authorize Component Work Order A group box. The Application to olb ar	n The Hot Key	DMUSER Organization Unit: ABC	Rote: ACC Role	
Search Criteria Display Option CWO-Task Part # CWO-Category TOOLS-CALIBRATION Work Center # CWO-Category TOOLS-CALIBRATION Work Center # CWO-Category Tools-CALIBRATION Work Center # CWO-Printer ADG Planned Date: Prom Customer # Search Results () Task # CWO-000003-2006 NST-0077	Search Hold Release Return Authorize CWI Edit CWO Total Cost	An Up arrow Component = Marke / Pece Part = Work Scope = User Status Planned Date: To Customer Name The Right-click menu lists pushbutton and link tasks you	w indicates s open. en ds. seral #	
3 CWO-011214-2008 10002 4 CWO-011215-2008 10002		26.51 5-3001	PIECE AMT-129	
Work Order Options A pushb utton task. A hyperlink task. The Trail bar. A hyperlink task. Poid Release The Process Status bar Click this icon Component Work Order -> Authorize Component Work Order The Process Reedy, Search Successfully Completed (total: 7600 / Server: 5484 / Client: 1359 / Max; 766 ms) Trusted stes				

The web page appears.

Knowing what a Web page consists of

A web page constitutes the entire document that you view online, which you use to either type in information or view information. All other elements described below, except the Menu button, will be inside the Web page.

Element	Icon	Description
List of Tasks in Web Page	 Search Hold Release Return Authorize CWO Edit CWO 	Right-click anywhere on the Web page to display a drop-down menu that lists the tasks you can perform in the Web page. The tasks include pushbuttons and links.
Record		A record refers to a collection of fields that represent attributes of an entity, such as aircraft, aircraft model, component or part. A record is uniquely identified by a key field, such as an identification number.
Multiline		A table, consisting of multiple rows and columns. Each row contains a single record. Each attribute of the record appears under a column with the field as the header in the multiline.
Field	Issue Date	Each data element in a page, which is either displayed automatically or which you enter/ type in, is a field. A display field appears in an Italic Regular font.
	Aircraft Reg #	An input field may be a text box or a drop- down list box. You may provide a valid input value.
	Issue Type Maintenance Issue	A drop-down list box displays a list of values from which you may select the required value.
	Prog. Item Type	An input field appearing in Bold format implies data entry is mandatory for the field.

While using a Web page, here are the basic elements you will be working with.

Field Input Window	User Defined Detail - 1 ×	Place your cursor inside an input field in any Web page and click the F2 key to open the input window. You can now type the required information, and click the correct pushbutton to close the window. This proves convenient for data entry as you can type in text continuously without scrolling as well as view the typed text in its entirety.
Link		A hyperlink when selected opens up another Web page.
Data Hyperlink		Any data in a field when selected, takes you to another Web page.
Search Criteria		Refers to a group of fields you can specify, such as "From Date" and "To Date". It enables the system to retrieve those records that have the same attributes as you have specified. Essentially, fields in the Search Criteria group box are filters to enable the system to retrieve specific and precise records. After you specify filters for retrieving records from the database, you must click the Search pushbutton to display records in the "Search Results" multiline. The number of records to be retrieved for each user interface is decided by the system administrator. Contact your system administrator for more details. The Search Criteria group box most commonly appears in Select pages; though it is not uncommon to find them in other pages as well.
Drop-down List Box	Issue Type Maintenance Issue	This refers to the list box that appears when you click inside a field containing a downward arrow. The list box shows a list of items, each of which represent an action you can choose.

Lens	Q	The icon positioned next to fields where code search facility is available. Click this icon to search for a code or number. For example, Help on Employee Code.
Pushbutton		A rectangular button that performs an action when clicked. For example, clicking the "Add Employee" pushbutton saves the employee details entered in the page.
Up Arrow	-	Click this icon appearing at the top of certain drop-down menus to view the hidden list above.
Down Arrow		Click this icon appearing at the bottom of certain drop-down menus to view the hidden list below.
Show Group Box		Select this button to show/ expand a group box.
Hide Group Box		Select this button to hide a group box.
Reactivate Session	21 Minute(s)	Click this icon to reactivate the current instance of the application. The timer next to the icon at the right bottom of the screen displays the time remaining for the end of the session.
Access Keys		Click this icon located at the bottom right of a Web page to view the short cut keys currently available for pushbuttons in the Web page.

System Error Message	1 Error(s) 🕶	Click this icon located at the bottom right of any Web page to view error messages generated by the application whenever erroneous data is input. Note that this icon appears only when an error occurs.

Application Toolbar

Busine	ss P	vocess: Component Maintenance		User: DMUSER	Organization Unit: ASC	Role: ABC Role
in lus	iness	Process • 🛛 🎉 Recent Activities • 🗋 🚖 Pavou	rites •		P 🕷 🛍 🐂 🎡 🎝 🖭 🔶 🗕	📓 🗄 Themes •
: ••	Selec	ct Component Work Order	7		🔐 Traiber + 🗌 🏠 (🚔 🛱 🏹 🔟 😣
			The	Application toolbar.	te Format dd/mm/yyyy	^
Direct	t Entr	ry .				
Searc	h Cri	iteria				
				Search		
Searc	h Re	sults				
[et] [e	d E	1 - 10 / 500 () () () () () ()			AJ 👻	٩
		Comp. Work Order #	Maintenance Type	Part #	Part Description	
1	٥	CW0-00003-2006	Overhaul	KB11001-003	BLADE ASSY, SEASPRITE G	
2	Ð	CW0-000004-2006	Overhaul	K614081-1	SH-2G T/R BLADE&GRIP	
3	Ð.	CW0-000005-2006	Overhaul	HC-83TN-3D	PROP HARTZELL	

Element	Icon	Description
Hot Key Menu		Use this text box to type in the menu code and then click the Q icon for directly launching an activity page. Through the menu code you can open any activity page straightway by avoiding traversal across business components or business processes. Contact your System Administrator for more information.
Change Password	8	Use this icon on the Web page toolbar to change the password settings for the currently logged in user.
Setup Preferences	200 - C	Use this icon to set the style and format for numeric, date and time displays.

You will find the following elements in the Application Toolbar.

Change User Context	≈	Use this icon to switch across organization units or roles.
Setup Defaults		Use this icon to select the organization unit to which you will be logged in, by default.
Define Favorites	*	Use this icon to list down all the activities defined in the favorites. i) Click this icon to open the Organize Favorites window. ii) Specify the activities that must be set as favorites. iii) Click the Save user favorites pushbutton.
About VirtualWorks	(į)	Click this icon to know more about Ramco Aviation Solution.
Signout	2]	Click this icon to log out of the current session of the Ramco Aviation Solution.
Themes	Themes -	Use this drop-down list box to set the theme for the user interface (UI). Theme defines the color scheme, style and appearance of the user interface.

Note: Some more icons may appear in the Application toolbar, which may not be useful to end-users.

After the page appears, you may view it and then exit by clicking the Exit button on the Web page toolbar, after viewing the contents of the page.

When you complete selecting / viewing / entering data in all the required fields in the page, you can either:

- Save the details you entered in the current Web page, by clicking the relevant pushbutton.
- Select or choose a row in the multiline, by checking the box that appears as the first field of the row. Traverse to the next page, by selecting a link in the current page. In the next page, you can enter additional details that pertain to the multiline row. (A row in a multiline represents a record.)
- Exit the Web page without effecting any action that you might have carried out in the Web page.

Adding a record

You can add a new record in a web page. You are to enter a unique code to identify the record, along with other details of the record such as description, type, etc. This unique code of the record

- Can identify it from other records
- Cannot be edited
- Can be used to retrieve the record for edit and delete tasks
- Selecting a record

For certain other actions such as edit, delete, authorize or report generation, at the onset you need to find and choose a record in a **Select** page.

•
ρ
or l
306
201
306
~

The Select page provides a **Search** facility to find a record based on the search criteria that you can specify. The application retrieves and displays records that match the search criteria in a multiline. You may then proceed to do the following,

- Select or choose a record in the multiline, by checking the box that appears in the second column of the multiline. (The first column displays the sequence number of the record, which depicts the order in the multiline.)
- Click the link for the required action/event at the bottom of the page.

The page for the chosen action/event appears, displaying all the details of the record you selected in the multiline of the previous page. You may now edit, delete, authorize or carry out any other valid action on the record.

However, some Select pages facilitate deletion, authorization or release of records in addition to the search and find feature.

Sear	ch Re	sults							
	4) (N	io records to display] 💽			/ 🖞 🖸	a 🛯 🖉 🖬 🖬 🛔 🗐 🗛		×	P
	8	Work Order #	Work Order Description	Job Status	Job Type	Work Center #	Arcraft Reg #	WO Category	User Status
1 2 3	2 2	The Selec	tion toquots of The z7001 GROU to ol	multiline bar.	vroraft vroraft vroraft	6403-ACPT MAINT NO 4 HANGAR 640 A Left-click drop-do 640	N23806 24	Sort Ascending Sort Descending	
4 5	8	HWO-000004-2006	ADDW - Iroquois Iroquois Group 1	Closed Closed	Aircraft Aircraft	of a multiline colum	nd 🧧 🧕 n. 🥑	Lock Unlock	
6	23	H//0-000006-2006	Iroquois Group 10	Closed	Aircraft	6403-ACFT MAINT NO 4 HANGAR	NZ3802	CUSTOMER JOB	
7	10	HWO-000007-2006	Iroquois Group 11 Iroquois Group 12	Closed	Aircraft Aircraft	6403-ACFT MADIT NO 4 HANGAR	NZ3802 02	CUSTOMER JOB	
9 10	5	HWO-00009-2006	A data hyperlink.	Closed Closed	Aircraft Aircraft	6403-ACPT the multiline.	02 02	CUSTOMER JOB CUSTOMER JOB	
		¢					_		2

Using the multiline

Adding a multiline row

A multiline row can be added, using the toolbar icons above the multiline. It can be either inserted between two existing multiline rows, or added to the end of the last row. You are to

- > Position the cursor in the multiline row above which the row must appear.
- Click the ⁺ icon on the toolbar above the multiline.

Deleting a multiline row

A multiline row can be deleted, using the toolbar icons above the multiline. The item to be deleted must not have been used in any transaction, so far. You are to

- Check the Selection check box for the record that appears in the second column of the multiline.
- Click the ⁻ icon on the toolbar above the multiline.

Multiline toolbar

The icons in the multiline toolbar are explained below.

Element	Icon	Description
Selection check box		A check box normally occurring as the second column of every multiline row. It precedes the record in the row. Check the Selection box to mark the record for copy and append, cut and append or deletion. You must also check this box to perform any pushbutton task or hyperlink task available in a Web page. Use the check box in the same row as the multiline header, to simultaneously select all the displayed records in the multiline.

First Record	<u>«</u>	Click this button, to view the first set of multiline records.
Previous Row Set	4	Click this button, to view the set of multiline records immediately preceding the currently displayed set of multiline records.
Next Row Set		Click this button, to view the next set of multiline records. However, this is applicable only if the number of retrieved records cannot be accommodated in the current set of multiline rows, and the rest need to be displayed in the next set of multiline rows.
Last Record	<u>»</u>	Click this button, to view the last set of multiline records.
Insert Record	•	Click this button on the toolbar above the multiline, to insert a record in the multiline.
Delete Record	-	Click this button on the toolbar above the multiline, to delete the selected record in the multiline.
Copy and Append Record	₽	Click this button on the toolbar above the multiline, to copy a selected record and insert it at the end of the multiline.
Cut and Append Record	4	Click this button on the toolbar above the multiline, to remove a selected record and insert it at the end of the multiline.
Export to Excel	αLS.	Click this button on the toolbar above the multiline, to export the multiline contents to Microsoft Excel.

Show PDF	1	Click this button to view all the multiline records in PDF format. All those records the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows can also be viewed in PDF.
Show report		Click this button to view the entire report including the header and the records in a pop-up window. All those records that the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows can also be viewed by maximizing the window. You can also (i) hide a column in the report and/or' (ii) group and view a report by any of the columns in the report.
Show Html	NTN.	Click this button to view the multiline records in a browser. All those records that the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows are also displayed in the browser.
Export to Excel	RLS	Click this button to view the multiline records in an Excel worksheet in the XML format. All those records that the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows are also displayed in the worksheet.
Export to csv	CSU	Click this button to view the multiline records in an Excel worksheet in the CSV format. All those records that the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows are also displayed in the worksheet.
Export to text		Click this button to view the multiline records in the Text format. All those records that the system cannot accommodate in the current set of multiline rows can be viewed in Notepad.
Show chart	ii .	Click this button for generating charts based on numeric columns.

Import data		Select this button to import data from a CSV or an XML file.
Save Personalize	=	Use this button to save any change in the size or order of the columns in the multiline that you have made. Once saved, the changed settings will appear when the page is launched again.
Remove Personalize	≞ .	Select this button to remove the personalization that you previously made.
List of columns in the multiline	All	Use the first drop-down list box at the top right of a multiline for a complete list of columns in the multiline.
Find specific record from among the retrieved records	All Ref. Doc #	Select the required column from the first drop-down list box on the top right of a multiline. Specify a search value for that column in the input box alongside. Thereafter, click the icon to pass the control to the first instance of the value in the selected column in the multiline.
Sort/lock multiline columns	A Sort Ascending Image: Sort Descending Image: Descending </th <th>You can use this menu to (i) sort rows in the multiline in ascending/descending order. (ii) lock columns in the multiline.</th>	You can use this menu to (i) sort rows in the multiline in ascending/descending order. (ii) lock columns in the multiline.

Editing a record

You can edit most records through an Edit page. Although the rules governing the fields to be edited will differ between record types, most records do not allow an edit of the unique code identifying the record. Example, an employee record can allow most of the fields to be edited except the Employee Code field.

You can edit a record, provided the record has not been authorized or mapped to any other record. In short, the record must not have been used by any other transaction. You are to

- > Select the Edit activity option on the left pane. The Select page appears.
- Select the record to be edited, from the Select page.
- Select the "Edit" link from the Select page. The Edit page appears, showing the details of the selected record.
- Edit the fields that the system permits you to edit. After completion, save the page. The edited details are updated in the database.

Authorizing a record

A record is authorized by any employee who has been given supervisory rights. The rules governing the authorization of records will differ between record types.

Keeping two web pages open simultaneously

To keep two pages open at the same time, you are to open the browser twice. This implies that you login separately each time, and select the required activity and page.

IE8 is the recommended browser platform for Ramco Aviation Solution.

What is the bare minimum to enter?

In a typical Ramco Aviation Solutions Web page, certain fields crucial for identification of a record appear in **Bold** font. This implies they are mandatory and you must specify a value for the field. Conversely, any field that appears in the Regular font is not mandatory and hence the user need not provide any value for the field. However, certain mandatory fields are set to default values for easy usage, which you may modify, if required.

Web Page / User Interface Toolbar

Busin	es	is Pr	rocess: Component Maintenance		User: DMUSER	Organization Unit: ABC	Role: ABC Role
品加	/sin	ess i	Process 🕶 🛛 🎡 Recent Activities 🕶 🗎 🌟 Pavov	rites •		P 🏹 😘 🐿 🎡 🌫 🖭 🌪 I 🄇	🕽 🕺 🗄 🗄 Themes 🔹
۰.	s	elec	t Component Work Order	~		🕼 Traibar + 🏠	ی کے لیے کی
				The Web page toolb	ar. Dete	e Format dd/mm/yyyy	1
Direc	ct	Entr	Y	L			<u>(</u>
Sear	rch	Crit	teria				
				Se	arch		
Sear	rch	Re	sults				
[«] [1 - 10 / 500) (*) (*) (*) (*)		1	Al 👻	Q
		8	Comp. Work Order #	Maintenance Type	Part #	Part Description	
1		8	C//O-000003-2006	Overhaul	KB11001-003	BLADE ASSY, SEASPRITE G	
2		8	CWO-000004-2006	Overhaul	K614081-1	SH-2G T/R BLADE&GRIP	
3		Ð.	C///O-000005-2006	Overhaul	HC-83TN-3D	PROP HARTZELL	

Element	Icon	Description
Trailbar	Trailbar 🕶	The Trailbar drop-down list box displays all the Web pages traversed to reach the current Web page.
Go to Home page		An icon you select to go to the Home page.
Print screen		Use this icon to obtain a hard copy of the Web page.
Refresh Screen		A button that you select on the Web Page toolbar to enable the system to fetch the most recently updated data from the database. When you select this button in a Create page, the fields are made empty.
Go Back	.	Click this icon to traverse to the previous page.
Launch UDS	105	Click this icon to launch the user-defined screens.
Show Help	9	Click this icon to open the online context -sensitive help for a Web page. Alternatively, click the F1 key to open the Help page. However, to access online Help for a tab page, position the cursor on the tab page and then click the F1 key.

Here are the elements you will be working with, in the Webpage Toolbar.

Chapter 1/ Introduction

Continuous analysis of operational performance of aircraft is crucial for safe airline operations. Onboard systems like ACARS are capable of identifying abnormal flight conditions and automatically sending real-time messages to an airline. This makes it possible for airline maintenance personnel to receive real-time data associated with maintenance faults on the aircraft.

Onboard computers transmit standard predefined fault codes. Maintenance personnel use the fault isolation manual for trouble shooting the same. The **Technical Documents** business process facilitates users in capturing all predefined fault codes along with detailed troubleshooting instructions.

The business process comprises the **Fault Manual Setup** sub process which deals with codifying faults encountered during an airline operation. You need to rectify the fault in the shortest time possible to avoid long aircraft downtime. To rectify faults effectively and within the turn around time, you need to identify the faults, its possible causes and the correct remedial actions to eliminate the fault.

Introduction

Chapter 2/ Fault Manual Setup

The **Fault Isolation Manual** business component deals with codifying faults encountered during an airline operation. Any problem, which causes an aircraft to perform below its rated efficiency, is termed as "Fault". You need to rectify the fault in the shortest time possible to avoid long aircraft downtime. To rectify faults effectively and within the turn around time, you need to identify the faults, its possible causes and the correct remedial actions to eliminate the fault. Codification of faults helps in faster trouble shooting, organized fault analysis and reporting.

The module provides a thorough guidance as to how a symptom can be traced to faulty equipment. The suggestive action to be carried out is identified in the system in the form of Work Unit(s). The system provides an option to create new fault codes.

Codifying faults

In this activity, you can create new fault codes. You can also create cause codes and identify the work units that have to be associated with the fault code.

Creating a fault code

You can create a new fault code, associate causes codes and also specify the models for which the fault code is applicable.

- 1. Select Create Fault Code under the Fault Isolation Manual business component.
- 2. The **Select ATA Chapter** page appears. Enter an ATA chapter number for which the fault code must be created. Select the **Create Fault Code** link provided alongside. The **Create Fault Code** page appears. *See Figure 2.1.*
- 3. Enter the **Fault #**, **Fault Description** and **Key Word** by which the fault code is uniquely identified.
- 4. Select the category to which the fault code belongs, in the **Fault Category** dropdown list box. Fault could be of the category "Cabin" or "Observed".
- 5. Click the **Create Fault Codes** pushbutton to create the fault code(s). The system creates the fault code in the "Fresh" status.
- Note: The fault code created is used in identifying faults in reporting discrepancies in the journey log and technical log and in creating a maintenance report.
- If a fault identified is specific to an aircraft model, the model can be associated with the fault code. To do this, select the Edit Model Effectivity link.
- A cause code can be associated for a fault code. A cause code can be newly created or an existing cause code can be associated. To do so, select the Edit Cause Code link.

••••	Crea	te Fault Code			式 Traibar 🕶 🗌 🏠 📄	ş 🚛 🌃
ATA	Detai	ils				
		ATA Fault Code Typ	# 0500 e OEM 🗸		Chapter Description PERIODIC INSPECTIONS - GENERAL Base Aircraft Model # A-1000	
Faul	t Deta	ails		Enter the fault particulars		
«	•	1 -1/1 🕨 💓 🛨 🗕 🛛	2 4		🖬 🛃 📮 🗚 🖬	Q
#	F	Fault #	Fault Description		Fault Particulars	
1	E	4654231	test			
2	E					
		Associate aircra	ft models		Associate cause codes	>
			÷	Create Fault Codes	with the fault code	
Edit N	Iodel F	FFerFicity		Edit Cause Code		
Edit M	1odel E	ffectivity		Edit Cause Code		

Figure 2.1 Creating a fault code

You can proceed to do the following

- ▼ Select the "Edit Model Effectivity" link, to associate aircraft models to fault code.
- ▼ Select the "Edit Cause Code" link, to associate cause codes to fault code.

Associating aircraft models to fault code

You can identify the aircraft models for which the fault code is applicable.

1. Select the Edit Model Effectivity link in the Create Fault Code page. The Edit Model Effectivity page appears. *See Figure 2.2.*

∎∙ Eo	dit	Model Effectivity							式 Trailbar 🕶	1 🏡 🚔 🛱 🖉 🗵
Fault D)eta	iils								
		Base Ai	ATA # 0 Fault # 4 rcraft Model # A	0 654231 -1000				Chapter Description NC Fault Description Te Model Description FC	on Aeronautical ec Ist or medical services	QUIPMENT MRO
Model	Det	ails								
« •		1 -1/1 🕨 测	+ - P	6		1 🖸 💼 💷 🖬		3 🖡 🖶 All	~	۹ ۹
#	E	Aircraft Model #	、 、	From Tab #	To Tab #		М	lodel Description		
1	E	A-1000					F	OR MEDICAL SERVICES		
2		<	Enter th number	ne aircraft model						
		<u>N</u>								
					Edit Moo	lel Effectivity				

Figure 2.2 Associating models to the fault code

- 2. The details of the fault code selected in the **Create Fault Code** page appear in the **Fault Details** group box.
- 3. Enter the **Aircraft Model #**. Enter the starting tab number in the range of tab numbers for which the selected fault code is applicable, in the **From Tab #** field. Enter the ending tab number in **To Tab #** field.
- 4. Click the **Edit Model Effectivity** pushbutton to associate the models to the selected fault code.

Identifying cause factors

Associating cause codes to fault code

You can associate cause codes against a fault code.

1. Select the Edit Cause Code link in the Create Fault Code page. The Edit Cause Code page appears. See Figure 2.3.

•	Edit	Cause Code				式 Trailbar 🔹 🏠 🔛	👼 🌄 🌆
Fau	t Deta	ils					
		ATA #	: 00		Chapter Description N	ON AERONAUTICAL EQUIPMENT MR	0
		Fault #	4654231		Fault Description T	est	
		Base Aircraft Model #	A-1000		Model Description F	OR MEDICAL SERVICES	
Cau	se Del	ails					
«	•	1 -1/1 🕨 🔌 🕂 🗕 🖬	9 🖉	2 🛛	💷 💽 🚇 🖶 All	×	٩
#		Cause # 🍳	Cause Description		New / Existing	Status	
1		2342342	Test Cause		Existing	Active	
2					Existing		
				Edit Cause Code			
Edit F	Fault R	solution Procedure					

Figure 2.3 Associating cause codes to a fault code

- 2. The details of the fault code selected in the **Create Fault Code** page appear in the **Fault Details** group box.
- 3. Enter the **Cause #**, a unique number identifying the cause. Enter the description of the cause in the **Cause Description** field.
- 4. Use the **New/Existing** drop-down list box to indicate whether the specified cause code is new or an existing cause code.
- 5. Click the **Edit Cause Code** pushbutton to associate the cause codes to the selected fault code.

You can proceed to do the following:

▼ Select the "Edit Fault Resolution Procedure" link, to edit the fault resolution procedure for the cause code.

Associating models to cause code

You can identify the aircraft models for which the cause code is applicable.

- 1. Select Edit Cause Code under the Fault Isolation Manual business component. The Edit Cause Code page appears.
- Note: This page is used to modify the details of the cause code created using the Create Fault Code activity.
 - 2. Enter the **Search Criteria** to retrieve the cause code for which model effectivity must be specified.
 - 3. Select the cause code in the multiline.
 - 4. Select the Edit Model Effectivity link at the bottom of the page. The Edit Model Effectivity page appears. See Figure 2.4.

•	Edit	Model Effectivity			🛛 💐 Trailbar 🔹 🏠 🚔 🍃	a 🔟 🕖
Caus	e Del	ails				
		Cause # C	AUSE-001	Cause Description Bad r	naintenance	
Aircr	aft M	odel Details				
«	•	1 -1/1 🕨 🔌 🕂 🗕 🗗	6	1 🔁 🛛 🚥 💷 💷 🖪 🗐 Al	×	P
#	E	Aircraft Model # 🍳	Model Type	Model Description		
1	E	B737-300		Boeing 737 300 Series		
2	Ε					
		<				>
				Edit Model Effectivity		

Figure 2.4 Associating models to cause code

- 5. The details of the cause code selected in the **Edit Cause Code** page are displayed in **Cause Details** group box.
- 6. In the **Aircraft Model Details** multiline, select the **Aircraft Model #** for which the cause code is applicable.
- 7. Click the **Edit Model Effectivity** pushbutton to associate the models to the cause code.
- Note: The Model Type and Model Description of the selected aircraft are displayed in the multiline.

Prescribing standard rectification procedures

You can associate a resolution procedure to a fault code and cause code.

Associating resolution procedure to a fault code

Work units that rectify a discrepancy can be associated with the fault code and cause code.

- 1. Select Edit Fault Code under Fault Isolation Manual business component. The Select Fault Code page appears.
- 2. Enter the **Search Criteria** to retrieve the fault code for which resolution procedure must be identified. Based on the search criteria, details are displayed in the **Search Results** multiline.
- 3. In the multiline, click the hyperlinked fault number for which resolution procedure must be associated. The **Edit Fault Code** page appears.
- 4. Select the Edit Fault Resolution Procedure link in the Edit Fault Code page. The Edit Fault Resolution Procedure page appears. *See Figure 2.5.*

	Edit	Fault Resolu	ition Procedure		as Iraibar 🛛 🏫 🚔 些
Fault	Deta	ails			
ATA # 00 Fault # 4654231 Base Aircraft Model # A-1000 Cause # 2342342 v Get Det/			ATA # 00 Fault # 4654231 Base Aircraft Model # A-1000 Cause # 2342342 V	Get Details	Chapter Description NON AERONAUTICAL EQUIPMENT MRO Fault Description Test Model Description FOR MEDICAL SERVICES Cause Description Test Cause
Work	Unit	Details			
(<)	•]	1 -1/1	• » + - 🖻 🌡	121	, a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a
#	Р	Seq #	Work Unit # 🍳	Work Unit Type	Work Unit Desc
1	Е	1	324000-15-1	Task	Wheel & Brakes inspection
2	11			Task	
		Clic req	ck this pushbutton to enerate the Seq #		
Re	Numb	er			
				Edit Faul	t Resolution

Figure 2.5 Associating resolution procedure to a fault code

-

- 5. The details of the fault code selected in the **Create Fault Code page** appear in the **Fault Details** group box.
- 6. Use the **Cause #** drop-down list box to select a cause code and click the **Get Details** pushbutton.
- 7. The system retrieves the details of the work units for the Fault # and Cause # (if any already defined) in the **Work Unit Details** multiline.
- 8. In the **Work Unit #** field, select the work unit that must be associated to the fault code and cause code.
- 9. Use the **Work Unit Type** drop-down list box to specify the work unit type, which can be "Task" or "Standard Procedure".
- 10. Click the **Edit Fault Resolution** pushbutton to update the resolution procedure details against the selected Fault # and Cause #.

Regularizing discrepancy records

Certain faults that are not covered in the Fault Isolation Manual can be codified so that it serves as a knowledge base. Such faults are known as "airline fault codes". You can induct such faults from the Maintenance Report into the fault isolation manual.

Regularizing maintenance report for fault codification

You can create airline fault codes and associate them to the standard fault codes and also specify the model effectivity details.

- 1. Select **Regularize Maintenance Reports for Fault Codification** under the **Fault Isolation Manual** business component. The **Select MR** page appears.
- 2. Enter the Maint Report # in the Direct Entry group box and select the Regularize Maint. Report link to go to the Regularize Maint. Report page. Or, specify the search criteria and click the Search pushbutton. The system displays the details of the maintenance report in the Search Results multiline. Click the hyperlinked Maint Report # in the multiline. The Regularize Maint. Report page appears. See Figure 2.6.
- The maintenance report details are displayed in the Maint Report Details group box.
- 4. In the **Fault Details** group box, enter the **Fault #, Fault Description** and the unique keyword to identify the fault code in the **Key Word** field.
- 5. Specify the **Base Aircraft Model #** for which the fault code must be created.
- 6. Use the **Fault Category** drop-down list box to classify the fault. The fault category can be "Cabin" or "Observed".
- 7. Enter the code identifying the cause in the **Cause #** field.
- 8. Use the **New/Existing** drop-down list box to indicate whether the specified cause code is new or an existing cause code.
- 9. In the **Aircraft Details** multiline, specify the model effectivity for the fault code and cause code. Select the **Aircraft Model #** for which the fault and cause code is applicable.

Fault Manual Setup

Regularize Maint. Report	😂 Traibar 🗸 📋 🔂 🎼 🌆 🚳				
Maint Report Details					
Maint Report # 110000242007	Maint Report Description Regular Inspection				
Fault Details					
ATA # 00					
Fault #	Fault Code Type				
Fault Description	Key Word				
Base Aircraft Model # B737-200	Model Description Boeing 737 200 Series				
Fault Particulars	<u>×</u>				
Fault Category Observed 🐱					
🦳 Copy Work Unit					
Cause Details					
Cause #Q 2342342	New / Existing 🗸				
Cause Description Test Cause					
Aircraft Details					
« • • • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	🛐 💽 📧 💷 🔳 📮 🗚 👻 🔽 💌				
# 🗖 Aircraft Model # 🭳 🛛 From Tab #	To Tab # Model Description				
1 🗖 8737-200	Boeing 737 200 Series				
2 🖻					
Select this link to associate a resolution					
procedure to the fault code created					
	Create Fault Code				

Figure 2.6 Regularize maintenance report for fault codification

- 10. Enter the starting tab number in the range of tab numbers for which the fault code is applicable, in the **From Tab #** field. Enter the ending tab number in the range of tab numbers in the **To Tab** # field.
- 11. Click the Create Fault Code pushbutton to create the fault code.
- Note: The system creates the fault code, specific to the aircraft model and attaches the maintenance report. The status of the fault code is set to "Fresh".
 - 12. Select the **Edit Fault Resolution** link to update the fault resolution procedure associated with the fault code. For more information refer to the topic "Associating resolution procedure to a fault code".

You can proceed to do the following:

 Select the "Edit Fault Resolution" link, to associate resolution procedure to a fault code.

Approving fault codes

You can approve, cancel or inactivate fault codes created.

1. Select **Approve Fault Code** under the **Fault Isolation Manual** business component. The **Approve Fault Code** page appears. *See Figure 2.7.*

	Appi	rove Fault Code		aş Traibar• 🔐 🖾 😓 💆		
Sear	ch Cri	iteria				
		Fault #		Fault Category		
		ATA #		Status Active 🗸		
Key Word			Fault Code Type			
		Base Aircraft Model #	~	Model Description		
				Search		
Sear	Search Results					
«	•	1 -5/68 🕨 💓 😑				
#	П	Base Aircraft Model #	Fault #	Fault Description Fault Particulars		
1	Е	A-1000	4654231	Test		
2		A-1000	ER	sdfas		
3		B737-300	FIM-001	FIM-001		
4		B737-300	FIM-002	FIM-001		
5	П	B737-300	FIM-003	fim-003		
E Sel	Select this link to view Select All Select this link to view the model effectivity of the fault code					
View N	1odel I	Effectivity		View Cause Code		

Figure 2.7 Approving fault codes

- 2. Enter the **Search Criteria** to search for the fault code that has to be approved, cancelled or de-activated.
- 3. Based on the search criteria entered, the system displays the fault code details in the **Search Results** multiline.
- 4. In the multiline, select the fault code that must be approved, cancelled or deactivated.
- 5. Click the **Inactivate FC** pushbutton to de-activate the selected fault code(s).
- Note: You can inactivate fault codes, which are in the "Fresh" or "Active" status. The system changes the status of the selected fault codes to "Inactive".

- 6. Click the **Activate FC** pushbutton to approve the fault code(s).
- Note: You can approve fault codes, which are in the "Fresh" or "Inactive" status. The system changes the status of the selected fault codes to "Approved".
 - 7. Click the **Cancel FC** pushbutton to cancel the selected fault code(s).
- Note: You can cancel fault codes, which are in the "Fresh" status. The system changes the status of the selected fault codes to "Canceled".

You can proceed to do the following:

- ▼ Select the "View Model Effectivity" link, to view the model effectivity information of the selected fault code.
- ▼ Select the "View Cause Code" link, to view the cause code information of the selected fault code.

Index

Α

Activate fault code, 14 Aircraft Details, 11 Aircraft model number, 6, 8 Airline fault code create, 11 Approve fault code, 13 Approving fault codes, 13 Associating models to cause code, 8

В

Base aircraft model, 11

С

Cabin, 4 Cancel fault code, 13, 14 Cause #, 10 Cause code, 7 Create airline fault code, 11 Create cause code, 7 Create fault code, 4

Ε

Edit Cause Code, 8

F

Fault category, 4, 11 Fault code, 4 approve, 13 associating cause codes to fault code, 7 associating models effectivity to fault code, 5 associating work units to a fault code, 9 inactivate, 13 Fault Description, 11 Fault Details, 10 Fault isolation manual, 3 Fault resolution procedure, 9

I

Identifying causal factors, 7 Identifying faults in the system, 4 Inactivate fault code, 13

Κ

Keyword, 4, 11

Μ

Maintenance report number, 11 Model effectivity cause code, 8 fault code, 5 Model type, 8

0

Observed, 4

Ρ

Prescribing standard rectification procedures, 9

R

Regularize maintenance report, 11 Regularizing discrepancy records, 11 Regularizing Maintenance report for fault codification, 11 Resolution procedure fault code, 9

W

Work Unit Details, 10 Work unit number, 10 Work unit type, 10

ramco

Corporate Office and R&D Center

Ramco Systems Limited, 64, Sardar Patel Road, Taramani, Chennai – 600 113, India Office + 91 44 2235 4510 / 3090 4000 Fax +91 44 2235 2884 Website - www.ramco.com